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Mr. Melvin P. Martinson 
Merit System Supervisor 
Sam W. Mitchell Building 
Helena, Montana 

Dear Mr. Martinson: 

You have requested an official 
opinion concerning cash compensa­
tion for unused vacation leave to an 
employee who has transferred from 
one state agency to another. 

The facts presented by the in­
quiry are that the employee, prior 
to transfer, had served eleven (11) 
months in one department, and im­
mediately thereafter, several months 
in the department to which she 
transferred. 

Section 59-1001, R.C.M., 1947, pro­
vides for annual vacation leave, and 
is as follows: 

"Each employee of the state, or 
any county or city thereof, who 
shall have been in continuous em­
ployment and service of the state, 
county or city thereof, for a pe­
riod of one (1) year from the date 
of employment is entitled to and 
shall be granted annual vacation 
leave with full pay at the rate of 
one and one-quarter (1~) work­
ing days for each month of serv­
ice." 

To be eligible for vacation leave 
an employee must be employed for 
a period of one year and until that 
period of service is reached, the 
right to vacation leave does not 
vest. However, once the condition 
precedent, service of one year, is 
met, all rights accumulated during 
the one year period vests, and the 
employee is entitled fuereto as a 
matter of right. (See Section 58-206. 
R.C.M .. 1947; 24 Reports and Official 
Opinions of the Attorney General, 
No. 337; 25 Reports and Official Opin­
ions of the Attorney General, No. 
73). The rights accumulated include 
the right to cash compensation, upon 
transfer from one department of the 
state to another, for unused vacation 
time. 

Section 59-1003, R.C.M., 1947, pro­
vides for cash payment for unused 
vacation leave which reads as fol­
lows: 

"An employee, who is separated 
from the service of the state, or 
any county or city thereof, for rea­
son not reflecting discredit on him­
self, or any employee transferred 
to or employed in another division 
or department of the state, or any 
county or city thereof, shall be en­
titled upon the date of such sep­
aration from, transfer to or accept­
ance of new employment within 
the state, county, or city service, 
~o cash compensation for unused 
vacation leave." (Emphasis Sup­
plied.) 

The obvious reason for this sec­
tion is for administrative expediency 
and convenience in handling vaca­
tion leave of employees and to pre­
vent the burdening of the depart­
ment to which the employee trans­
fers with accumulated vacation rights 
accumulated in another department. 

This opinion is in no way to be 
construed as in conflict with 25 Re­
ports and Official Opinions of the 
Attorney General, No. 33, which held 
that an employee may not work dur­
ing his vacation period and collect 
his regular compensation in addi­
tion to the statutory grant of pay 
for vacation period that he has 
earned for the reason that this opin­
ion governs only those situations 
which arise and are governed by 
Section 59-1003, R.C.M., 1947. 

It is therefore my opinion that 
an employee, upon completion of one 
year service with the state, is elig­
ible for cash compensation for un­
used vacation leave previously ac­
cumulated in one department of the 
state prior to transfer to another 
state agency_ 

Very truly yours, 
ARNOLD H. OLSEN, 
Attorney General. 

Opinion No. 81 

Cities and Towns - Jurors -
Compensation of Jurors 

Police Courts 

HELD: 1. Parties to actions in 
police courts are entitled to have a 
jury trial. 
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2. Jurors serving in a police court 
shall receive $3.00 per day in accord­
anCe with the provisions of Section 
25-403, R.C.M., 1947. 

September 24, 1956 

Mr. R E. Towle 
State Examiner 
State Capitol Building 
Helena, Montana 

Dear Mr. Towle: 

You have requested my official 
opinion in answer to the following 
questions: 

1. Is there a prOVISIon under 
Montana statutes providing for a 
jury trial in a police court? 

2. Is it legal for a city in Mon­
tana to make payments of fees to 
jurors hearing cases in a police 
court? 

In answering your first question 
attention should be given to Title 11, 
Chapter 16, of the hevised Codes of 
Montana, 1947. Section 11-1606 of 
that chapter states as follows: 

"Proceedings In Criminal Ac­
tions. Proceedings in police courts 
in criminal actions triable in such 
courts are regulated by sections 
94-100-1 to 94-100-46." 

Section 94-100-11, R.C.M., 1947, 
states that: 

"The defendant is entitled to a 
jury of six qualified persons, but 
may consent to a less number." 

It is therefore my opinion that a 
defendant appearing before a police 
court in a criminal action is entitled 
to a jury trial. 

Section 11-1607, R.C.M., 1947 
states that: 

"Proceedings In Civil Actions. 
The Proceedings of the police 
court in civil actions are regulated 
by sections 93-7801 to 93-7804 of 
the code." 

Section 93-7804, R.C.M., 1947, pro­
vides that: 

"Proceedings To Be Conducted 
As In Justices' Courts. All pro­
ceedings in civil actions in police 
courts must, except as in this 
chapter otherwise provided, be 
conducted in the same manner as 
civil actions in justices' courts." 

Section 93-7206, R.C.M., 1947, pro­
vides ample evidence of the legisla­
tive intent that defendants in civil 
actions are entitled to trial by jury. 
Further evidence of this right to 
trial by jury is set forth in Article 
III, Section 23 of our Montana Con­
stitution. 

It is therefore my opinion that par­
ties to a civil action in a police court 
are entitled to a jury trial. 

In answer to question number 
two, Montana law specifically pro­
vides for compensation for jurors in 
"courts not of record." Section 25-
403, R.C.M., 1947, provides as fol­
lows: 

"Jurors in courts not of record, 
in both civil and criminal actions, 
shall receive three dollars ($3.00) 
per day, but in civil actions the 
jury must be paid by the party 
demanding the jury, and must be 
taxed as costs against the losing 
party. Jurors in coroner's inquest 
shall ;receive for their services 
the sum of three dollars ($3.00) 
per day." 

It is therefore my opinion that 
jurors in police courts shall receive 
$3.00 per day in accordance with 
the provisions of Section 25-403. 
R.C.M., 1947. 

Very truly yours, 
ARNOLD H. OLSEN, 
Attorney General. 

Opinion No. 82 

Deceased War Veterans­
Veterans' Honorarium - Benefits -

Next of Kin Statutes -
Session Laws -

Statutory Construction 

HELD: All applications of wid­
ows, orphans and parents which are 
made to the Board of Examiners for 

cu1046
Text Box




